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The Supply of a ribbon blender for cement powder to the CSIR 

Ref: Request for Quotation (RFQ) No: 5869/01/08/2022     

Please complete questionnaire below:

Name of supplier/bidder/tenderer……………………………………………………………………

Date………………………………………………………………………………………………………...

	Item
	Specifications
	Comments

	1
	What is your ribbon blender capacity (in TPH)
	

	2
	(a) Does your price include dust control?
(Yes/No)
(b) If so, specify type of dust control
	

	2

	Installation
	
(a) Will installation instructions be provided? (Yes/No)
	

	
	
	(b) Does your quotation include installation costs? (Yes/No) 
(c) If so, how much in Rand?
	

	3
	(a) Does your price include a warranty?
(b)  If so, for how long in years?
	

	4
	What are the after-care and service costs over 5 years in Rand?
	

	5
	What is your supply lead time in weeks?
	

	6
	What is the output of the ribbon blender for cementitious powder materials? (e.g., Portland cement)
	

	7
	Does the blender have a mechanism to control the ratio of materials being blended (e.g., 60% Portland cement and 40% Fly Ash by mass)
	

	8
	(a) How is regular maintenance done on the ribbon blender? 
(b) Provide description and photos of accessibility to deal with blockages etc..
	

	9
	(a) Does your quotation include delivery to Ekandustria? (Yes/No)
(b) If so, how much in Rand?
	

	11
	What is the thickness of the steel used for encasing the blender? 
Is the steel plate corrugated?
(Yes/No)
	

	12
	What is the type of steel used to make the blending paddle/ribbon?
	

	12
	What are your ribbon blender dimensions in mm?
	

	13
	Please provide photos of the ribbon blender.
Photos provided (Yes/No)
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